
From: FOIA Metra
To: Simpson, Troy (TSimpson@mountprospect.org)
Cc: FOIA Metra
Subject: FW: 16-FOIA-178 Ridership Data Mt Prospect Station UP-NW (Simpson)
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 8:27:29 AM

Dear Mr. Simpson,
Thank you for writing to Metra.   You may access ridership statistics for all stations by going to the Regional Transportation
Authority website at http://www.rtams.org/rtams/home.jsp or Metra’s website at
http://metrarail.com/content/metra/en/home/about_metra/planning_records_reports/ridership_reports/station_level_data.html
.  If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.
 
We will consider your request 16-FOIA-178 closed.
 
Thank you,
 
Freedom of Information Officer

 
Metra is one of the largest and most complex commuter rail systems in North America, serving Cook, DuPage, Will, Lake, Kane
and McHenry counties in Northeastern Illinois. The agency provides service to and from downtown Chicago with 241 stations
over 11 routes totaling nearly 500 route miles and approximately 1,200 miles of track. Metra operates more than 700 weekday
trains, providing about 300,000 passenger trips each weekday.  
 
Like us on Facebook: Metra
Follow us on Twitter: @Metra
Visit us at www.metrarail.com
 
 
 
 

From: FOIA Metra 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 4:38 PM
To: Simpson, Troy
Cc: FOIA Metra
Subject: 16-FOIA-178 Ridership Data Mt Prospect Station UP-NW (Simpson)
 
Dear Mr. Simpson,
 
We have received your request and are processing it in accordance with the requirements of the Illinois Freedom of Information
Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.  Thank you.
 
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
 

From: Simpson, Troy [mailto:TSimpson@mountprospect.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 4:31 PM
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: Mount Prospect Ridership
 
Hey there,
 
Do you have specific data on the ridership for Mount Prospect Station on a Monthly/Yearly basis?
 
Thanks,
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Troy Simpson
Intern | Community Development Department | Village of Mount Prospect
50 S. Emerson St. | Mount Prospect, IL 60056
 
| Ph: 847.818.5374 | Tsimpson@mountprospect.org
 

mailto:Tsimpson@mountprospect.org

